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SHERIFEF PATRICK W, MCDERMOTT
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Phone: (781) 329-3705
Fax: (781) 326-1079

www.NorfolkSheriff.com

June 23, 2021

Joshua Dankoff
Director of Strategic Initiatives
Citizens for Juvenile Justice

Re:  Record Request
Dear Mr. Dankoft:

I am writing in response to the record request received via US Mail by the Norfolk County Sheriff’s
Office on June 21, 2021 (please note we have no record of receiving the request via email as
indicated in your letter) requesting de-identified records concerning individuals that died in NCSO
custody during 2019, 2020 and to date in 2021.

Please be advised, there were no in custody deaths in 2019 or do date in 2021, and one in 2020. The
following is the information you requested:

Facility Date of Date of Cause of Age Race Gender Custody
Death Incarceration | Death Status

NCSO, 7/2/2020 1/11/19 Iliness 39 Black Male Pre-trial

200 West St,

Dedham, MA

Please feel free to contact me at 781-751-3307 if you have any questions.

Assistant Superintendent

DF/kd
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